

## Plymouth County Cyclists' Meeting Minutes from Monday April 2, 2018

Members Present: Bob & Julie Phillips, Mark Sturgeon, Mark Strub, Susie Plathe, Joni Kellen and Curt Driggs

Meeting called to order by Joni Kellen at 7:05 pm

Treasurer's Report by Mark Sturgeon: Savings Acct: \$1,923.87; Checking Acct: \$6,646.98, changes from last month: A deposit of \$15 from membership renewals. Paid USPS \$72 for yearly PO Box. Savings: Interest of 37 cents. Motion by Mark Strub and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Susie Plathe to Approve Treasurer's Report. Motion Carries unanimously.

Membership Report by Mark Sturgeon: 73 adult paid for 2017 which includes 8 lifetime and 28 Youth members. So far in 2018, we have had 23 membership payments, all annual m'ships. Of these 8 are lifetime carryover. Motion to approve Membership report by Strub, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Julie Phillips. Motion carries.

Minutes from March 2018 Meeting presented.

A motion to approve February minutes by Mark Sturgeon, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Susie Plathe. Motion carries

Old Business:

2018 Jerseys—Joni Kellen reminded everyone that April 5 was the deadline to get your jersey order in. This would help get the jerseys delivered by May 25. PCC needs to have 85 jerseys ordered as a minimum with Primal, the company creating our custom jersey. With all the different cuts, PCC may have to fill in the shortages to meet the 85 total. This would give PCC the opportunity to sell more of them later. Also determined PCC should give the volunteer designer something for their efforts. Motion by Mark Sturgeon to give her 2 youth jerseys for her kids, as recommended by Joni. 2<sup>nd</sup>: Mark Strub; motion carries.

Spring Picnic—Reminder: Sunday April 29 at Hillview Park in Hinton as mentioned in previous meeting. Enclosed shelter is not available on that date but decided to use one of the open shelters instead. Date and time, April 29, rides starting at 1 remain the same.

Tour de Plymouth—PCC received \$500 from Le Mars CVB Hotel/Motel tax funds to help with the cost of hosting Tour De Plymouth on June 9, 2018. Mark Sturgeon again requested help mapping out routes for this year's Tour de Plymouth to be held June 9<sup>th</sup>

Bike Rodeo—Tuesday May 8, instead of the Olsen parking lot, Bike Central proposed having it in conjunction with Tuesday Night ride and using 2<sup>nd</sup> St NE as the site. Contacted Police Chief Kevin Vande Vegt to confirm, and Strub says blocking off 2<sup>nd</sup> Street NE from Central Ave and 1<sup>st</sup> Ave on the city council agenda. Police Dept on board, Troy Carter from IA Bike Coalition will be there. FVH and Rotarians are on Board with the program. Food ideas are Hot Dogs, Taco in a Bag; Just as in previous years, need to purchase some gifts, giveaways etc., asking for \$125 to \$150 from FVH and Rotary towards those supplies as we have cash left over from last yr's Rodeo. Julie Phillips will edit last year's flyer for us.

Random Ride for April: Mark Strub will try for April 22 if schedule permits

Optimist Booth at PLY Co Fair: Mark Strub will contact Sue Brandenburg of Optimists to get as many hours as we can. Apparently will be Saturday as it was last year.

April—Mark Strub May: Bob Culler June: Keith/Joni July: Dave Bak August: Mark Sturgeon Sept: Bob/Julie Phillips

Next Meeting: Sunday April 29 prior to the Picnic at Hillview 12 Noon

Motion to adjourn: Joni Kellen, seconded by Mark Sturgeon Motion carried.